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Dear Mr. Kirk:

Re:

" k]
REDEIVE:D
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. STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
78 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

$5,000 One-Well Plugging Bond
Charles M. Goad, Principal
United States Fidelity and
Guaranty Company, Surety
Bond No. 7556

File Ref.: 01-0130-217-72

I appreciate the fact that Mr. Goad is prepared to submit
an affidavit concernlng the plugging of the State Well No. 1,
and regret the inconvenience caused him by our request for the
performance of remedial work. However, after re-—examining the
problem, the Division remains of the position that the work should
be done. I must point out in this regard that the location still
has not been cleaned up, nor a final plugging report filed by

Mr. Goad.

We have therefore issued invitations to bid on this project,
and will award a contract on October 6 to the lowest bidder. The
contractor is instructed to remove the surface plilug and tag the

next plug, which s
properly set, the
marker, and clean
already been done
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In this way, no work which has
redone, if it was done properly.

I will be happy to assist you in

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel



